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SUMMARY OF INCIDENT

Trooper Walker was off-duty gathering his personal belongings at his ex-wife,
residence. Trooper Walker and ﬂbegan arguing over which items
belong to whom. Englewood PD responded to the residence for a domestic related incident.
rooper Walker failed to notify the department of his involvement with this incident with
Englewood PD.
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Justin Roll

From: Justin Roll

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Curtis Walker

Cc: Jeffrey Mosley; Christopher Ray; Jacob Stielow
Subject: Notification of Investigation: AD2018-0035

Trooper Walker:

Please be advised that the Inspectional Services Bureau is conducting an Administrative Investigation
into an allegation of a policy and procedure violation that occurred on January 21, 2018.

You may refer to the following policies regarding your rights and responsibilities:

General Order 216-1: Investigating Complaints and Documenting Compliments
General Order 216-2: Disciplinary Regulations

Contact your supervisor or the Inspectional Services Bureau at (615) 251-5228 if you
have any questions concerning this matter.

Respectfully,

Safety &
— HOmeland s«ur“’y

Justin Roll| Sergeant

Inspectional Services Bureau

Tennessee Tower — 25th Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-251-5228 c. 615-815-6497

Justin.roll@tn.gov
tn.gov/safety

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held in your systems,
and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain or copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose any of
its content to any other person. | apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
F TEN SEE

I )
)
Plaintiff, ) NO. 2017-CV-11
)
VS. ) PART 1 Fl LE D
)
CURTIS GREGORY WALKER, ) ocr 1111.‘ 333 pe
) RHONDA J, COOLEY
Defendant. ) g;ﬂcun gg CLgnck
OPINION AND FIN EE OF DIVORCE

This divorce case came on for trial on August 17, 2017 and September 20, 2017.
The Court took the case under advisement.

On January 9, 2017, _(Mother or Wife) filed her Complaint
for divorce from Curtis Gregory Walker (Father or Husband) (collectively Parties). Mr.
Walker filed his Answer and Counter-Complaint on August 3, 2017.

The Parties have resided in McMinn County for more than six months prior to the
filing of the Complaint.

Husband filed a Motion to Require a Drug Screen. The Court denies the motion as
the Court finds no evidence to requirc a drug test and Wife testified she is randomly drug
tested at work.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

L CREDIBILITY

The Court heard from eighteen witnesses and accepted thirteen exhibits into
evidence. Husband tried to portray Wife as not credible with regard to an incident at Wal-

Mart and as to a loan using her mother’s name. However. the Court observed both Partics




on the stand and found Wife to be credible. The Court did not find Husband to be a
credible witness. The Court found the other witnesses to be credible. The Court finds
some bias for Wife in the testimony of _ Wife's mother, and some bias for
Husband in the testimony of_ Husband’s mother, and some bias for
Husband in the testimony: of _ Husband’s sister.

11, DIVORCE

In her complaint, Mrs. Walker alleged Mr. Walker was guilty of inappropriate
marital conduct, Tenn. Code Ann. §36-4-101(a)(11). Mr. Walker admitted infidelity under
oath and the Court finds that the grounds of Tenn. Code Ann. §36-4-101(a)(3) and (11) are
met.

Mr. Walker counter-claimed for divorce on the grounds of inappropriate marital
conduct, and testified that Wife abused her pain medication. The Court does not find Mr.
Walker established these grounds, but instead finds that Wife simply takes strong medicine
for migraines. The Court found Husband had little sympathy for the Wife’s health issues.

III.  DIVISION OF MARITAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In a divorce action, the division of property begins with classifying the Parties’
property as either separate or marital. Miller v. Miller, 81 S.w.3d 771, 775 (Tenn. Ct.
App. 2001). The Court finds all the property of value belonging to the Parties is marital
property, including the retirement accounts. T.C.A. §36-4-121(b)(L)XB)(ii).

Once the property is classified as either marital or separate, the court is to place a
reasonable value on the property that is subject to division. Edmisten v. Edmisien, No.

M2001-0081-R3-CV, 2003 WL 21077990 at *11 (May 13, 2003).
















debt, (2) the purpose of the debt, (3) which party benefitted from incurring the debt, and
(4) which party is better able to repay the debt. See Cutsinger v. Cutsinger, 917 S.W.2d
238 at 243 (Tenn. App. 1995). Marital debis need not be divided in precisely the same
manner as the marital assets, although they frequently follow their related assets. Kirard v.
Kinard, 986 S.W.2d 220, 233 (Tenn. Ct. App. 1998).
Husband took out a HELOC on the marital residence. The balance as of August 7,
Husband testified that Wife was aware of the HELOC. However, only
Husband's name is on the HELOC. Husband claims went to home
improvements and debt consolidation but he could not testify with certainty as to what
amounts. Wife claims went to the houschold. Husband testified that Wife
could access the HELOC funds. Wife testified that Husband solely accessed the HELOC
and she did not know what he spent the money on. The Court finds of the
HELOC went to home improvements, debt consolidation or otherwise for the family.

Husband purchased his truck in April of 2016. He purchased the camper in May or
June of 2016. He purchased the boat in 2016. He met his girlfriend in May or June of
2016.

The Qak Ridge National Credit Union loan (ORNL) Husband
testified that this loan is secured by the truck and also secured by either the boat or the
camper. Husband purchased the boat and purchased the camper to

Husband says he used the equity in the truck to get the ORNL loan. Husband also
testified that some of the is for the purchase of either the boat or
camper. Since the HELOC is solely in Husband’s name and since Husband had enough

equity in the truck to obtain the ORNL loan for truck and boat/camper, the Court finds that
















finds his decision to not see his dad was his own choice and was not influenced by
Mother. Father told son 10 lie to his Mother about the texts from the girlftiend.
The Court finds this factor favors Mother.

(3)  Refusal to attend parénting seminar.

The Court finds that this factor favors neither Party.

(4)  The disposition of each parent to provide the child with food,
clothing, medical care, education and other necessary care;

Husband has displayed a selfishness toward preferring his wants over the
Children’s needs. His proposed allocation of assets demonstrates his selfishness
as he tries to attribute the Children’s clothes, bedding and toys as Wife’s assets.
Husband has rarely visited with the boys since separation. He blames this on
Wife discouraging the Children to visit, but the Court does not find that to be the
case.
Just prior to trial Husband took the Children to buy school clothes.
driving. Father began berating and made him pull off the interstate because
Father saw that had texted his Mother. Father accused of lying about
what he texted, Thus even though Father provides for the Children, his primary
concern is his own selfish interest even to the extent of placing his Children’s
lives in danger over a small annoyance.
The Court finds this factor favors Mother.

(5)  The degree to which a parent has been the primary caregiver,
defined as the parent who has taken the greater responsibility for performing
parental responsibilities;

Wife has taken the greater responsibility for the parenting.







The Father lives two counties away {rom the school district in Meigs County in a
small camper.
The Court finds this factor favors Mother.

(11)  Evidence of physical or emotional abuse to the child, to the other
parent or to any other person;

The Court finds the FHusband has berated the Wife and Children.
Husband's testimony demonstrated his arrogance toward his Wife and Children.
The Court finds this factor favors Mother.
(12) The character and behavior of any other person who tesides in or
frequents the home of a parent and such person’s interactions with
the child;
The Husband's girlfriend sometimes stays in the camper with Father. The Court finds this
is not an ideal situation for the Children to also stay overnight with Father.

The Court finds this factor favors Mather.

(13)  The reasonable preference of the child if twelve (12) years of age
or older;

The Court finds this factor favors Mother.

(14) Each parent’s employment schedule and the court may make
accommodations consistent with those schedules.

Husband works two weeks on day shift from either 6 am. to 2 p.m. or from 7 am.
to 3 p.m. Then Husband works 2 weeks on night shift from 2 p.m. to 10 p.m. or 3
p.m. to 11 p.m. He works 5 out of 7 days. He gets 5 weekends out of 21 weeks.
He is off Wednesday to Thursday one week, then Monday to Tuesday one week
and then Saturday to Sunday on another week,

Wife works a basic day job.

























The Court finds both Parties made contributions to the marriage.

(11)  The relative fault of the parties, in cases where the court, in its discretion,
deems it appropriate to do so; and

g Husband has been abusive to Wife. Husband engaged in and is still involved in an extra
marital affair. The Court finds the Husband’s infidelity causcd the demise of the marriage.
The Court deems it appropriate to consider fault in awarding alimony.

(12) Such other factors, including the tax consequences to each party, as are
necessary to consider the equities between the parties.

The Court finds the Husband may incur a tax liability upon the liquidation of his retirement

ng’ account. Both on the stand and in his private life Defendant exhibits an attitude that he is

also finds that he also used his position at THP to have a fellow highway pauol.:

=
K1

It is the intent of the general assembly that a spouse¢ who is economically
disadvantaged to be rehabilitated. T. C. A. §36-5-121(d)(2). The Court finds that Wife is
the disadvantaged spouse and needs alimony.

T.C.A. §36-5-121(d)(2) reflects a statutory preference favoring rehabilitative
spousal support and transitional spousal support over long-term petiodic spousal support.
Gonsewski v. Gonsewski, 350 S.W.3d 99, 109 (Ténn. 2011). Transitional alimony is
designed to aid a spouse who already possesses the capacity for self-sufficiency but needs
financial assistance in adjusting to the economic consequences of establishing and

maintaining a household without the benefit of the other spouse’s income. /d.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR MCMINN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Plaintiff,

No: _ A0 1-CV-t/

Vs,

CURTIS GREGORY WALKER

Defendant,

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
Upen proper application having been made in the complaint for divorce filed in this canse,

from which the Court finds that the plaintiff may suffer emotional irreparable harm and injury
unless the prayed for restraining order is issued.

It is, therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED as follows:

L That the defendant, CURTIS GREGORY WALKER, should be and is hereby
restrained from interfering with the plaintiff, _exclusive
custodial care of the parties’ minor children,

and that he further be
restrained from interfering with the plaintiff and the children’s exclusive occupancy
of the marital residence at

2 It is further ORDERED that the defendant, CURTIS GREGORY WALKER, shall
not come about the plaintiff,_ for the purpose of harassing, or
intimidating her at any place or time and that he should not contact hey for any

purpose pending further Orders of the Court.

ENTER this L}_.Wdayofjgﬂ W/, 2017 at I3OPm
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR McMINN COUNTY, TENNESSEE 9:75
| ) MAR 0 6 2017
v. ; NO: 2017-CV-11 §f‘ff#‘§°ﬁo?ﬁ%ng
CURTIS GREGORY WALKER )
ORDER

This matter came to be heard the 17 day of February, 2017, before the Honorable

* Chancellor Pamela Fleenor, presiding over the Circuit Court of McMinn County, by ilnterchahge, :

sitting in Hamilton County, Tennessee. Prior to a contested hearing, the parties announced that
they had reach a partial agreement, as evidenced by signature of undersigned counsel and the
Court accepts the parlies’ agreement. Following the parties’ announced agrecment, the Court
entertained the testimony of the partics to determine the appropriate amount of alimeny/child

support pendente lite. Based upon the testimony of the parties and the record as a whole, this

Court finds that the Plaintiff shall pay all bills listed on her Affidavit of Income and Ex cnsc,(o*

Sohild s9p
and Defendant shall pay as alimony pendent lite. It is

therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

I, The Plaintiff (hereafler referred to as “Wite”) will have exclusive use of the marital

-~ residence,

2. The Wife will be the Primary Residential Parent of the minor children and the
Detendant (hereafier referred to as “Husband”) will have liberal visitation with the children.

3. The parties are mutually restrained from having any contact with each other, except
for social contact at extracurricular activitics or school events, and as necessary to communicate
about the best interest or emergency situations that relate to the children.

4. Neither party will contact the other party’s employer, but will work through a

counselor to address any issues that may arisc.

X
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To: LT. David Roark

From: Sgt. Phillip Dunn

Date: Feb. 21, 2018

Subject: Trooper Curtis G. Walker

Trp. Walker did not report the incident to me where Englewood Police dept. was called on him while he was
at his ex-wife’s residence. | was not aware of the incident until you filled me in on it. To this date Trp. Walker
has not reported it to me. Let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully
Sgt. Phillip E. Dunn

Gt Yo £ D

DIVISIOn/OfﬂCE « First Address Line Second Address Lme City, State Zapcode
Tel: 615-000-1234 « Fax: 615-000-1234 « tn.gov/agency
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To: Lieutenant David Roark
From: Sgt. Mike Brown
Date: 02/23/2018

Subject: Trooper Walker

| have never been contacted by Trooper Walker about anything that was going on with him and
his ex-wife On 01/21/2018. He has my number and has called me from time to time but never
about this.

ReSpectfully,
Sergeant Mike Brown

Click here to enter text.
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To: Lt. Roark

From: Trp. Walker

Date: 2/25/18

Subject: Statement-CIVIL ISSUE with ex-wife

On Sunday 1/21/2018, | went to my previous home to collect my remaining belongings
after | got off work. This was worked out and agreed between me and my ex via text
previously. I had a friend/business owner and reserve police officer, Mike Hayes, to

accompany me to be a witness if needed. His number is Also to deter
my ex from acting out, or being erratic, and lying about anything like she has and does
all the time.

Me and Mike met at a convenience store and drove there in separate vehicles. My
oldest son-las there to also help me. My ex wasn’t there when we arrived, just
my son. We hooked up my trailer to my truck in the backyard and began getting my
belongings ready to be loaded. We loaded my 4 wheeler and multiple tools in my
truck and my trailer.

All of a sudden we hear screaming and yelling coming from the road. My ex showed
up with my in a truck out in the road. My ex comes from the
road yelling and going on about me taking my tools that | was awarded by agreement
in our divorce decree. She grabbed an old cooler | had for over ten years that | had
found on the side of the road along with my wet and dry vacuum that was a tool. It
was also a personal belonging that was given to me as a gift from my parents many
years ago. She went towards the road with the items and | hollered at her that those
were mine and to return them.

I did not try to retrieve them back from her so there wouldn’'t be any way she could lie
and fabricate some type of assault or other allegations like she has in the past. She
went and put those items in the back of the truck she was riding in. | looked around
for Mike and hollered for him, but couldn't find him.

My ex came back to where | was standing on my trailer. She tried to yank my air
compressor of the trailer, but wasn't able to. | grabbed a hold of it and stood it up. She
kept yelling that those aren't tools in which | said they are and were my tools. She
came around and got up on my trailer where | was standing alone. | told my son to
record his mother and the way she was acting. He looked as if he didn't know what to
do. | don't know if he even had his phone to record the situation or not, but he didn't
record anything. She came at me as | stood in front of my air compressor and told me
I wasn't taking it. | put my hands behind my back as she began bumping into my chest
so she couldn’t say | assaulted her or struck her in any way. She reached around me a
few times to try and grab my air compressor, but was unsuccessful as | stayed in front

of it. .
| turned my attention from her as she stopped to hopefully see if someone was
recording her unnecessary actions. | noticed hanging out of the window of the

Tennessee Highway Patrol = 1150 Foster Avenue  Nashville, TN 37243
Tel: 615-251-5175 « Fax: 615-532-1051 + tn.gov/section/thp
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truck with a phone in the air appearing to be recording the situation. | waived at her a
few times and she waived back. My ex got off the trailer and began walking back
towards the street. | went and got my phone and called Mcminn Dispatch for the
Englewood Police to come. | hollered for Mike but couldn't find him. yelled
and said he had left. | contacted him by phone. He had left and went back to the
convenience store where we met originally due to my ex’s erratic behavior. He
returned back to the residence.

The Englewood P.D. showed up. Istayed in the back with my truck and trailer. A few
minutes later, they came back to where | was with my ex following. | advised them to
get her out of there multiple times so | could speak with them without her present.
She eventually left and went back to the street.

| spoke with the supervisor from EPD and explained the situation and went over the
civil court documentation. He called his Chief, Jason Pickel, and explained the situation
to him. Afterwards he asked what else | needed to get and | told him. We all agreed it
was a civil issue and | asked them to stay so my ex wouldn't cause any more praoblems.
I moved my truck to the side of the house so | could gather the rest of my belongings.
The supervisor explained the situation to her in the street in which she obviously didn't

like and pleaded with him not to let me take my tools. She and left the area
and we gathered and loaded the rest of my things. | then left a little while later. End of
statement.

~75. 0. %MJL

Tennessee Highway Patrol « 1150 Foster Avenue * Nashville, TN 37243
Tel: 615-251-5175 » Fax: 615-532-1051 * tn.gov/section/thp
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Homeland Security

PLACE: alerence Poor

DATE:._3/ 7/1&

TIME: (908

Giglio Awareness Statement: Advisement of Potential Impeachment Information
Name, Crs é‘“ﬁ“j/ Wubloor

As an employee of the Tennessee Department of Safety and Homeland Security, you are held to a
high standard of honesty and credibility because of the need for public trust and confidence in your
job responsibilities. These responsibilities may include, but are not limited to, being truthful in all
written/oral communications and testifying in criminal and civil trials. You must be especially
careful not to engage in any conduct, on or off-duty, that would damage your credibility. If your
credibility is compromised, your ability to testify at trial is impaired. As testifying in criminal hearings
is one of the essential functions of a Commissioned Member's job, any impairment to your
credibility may put your job at risk.

Pursuant to Giglio v. United States, 92 S. Ct. 763 (1972), when you testify in a criminal trial, the
Department is required to turn over to the prosecution any information that reflects on your
credibility. Investigative agencies, like the Department, must turn over to prosecutors, as early as
possible in a case, potential impeachment evidence with respect to employees who are involved in
the case. A "Giglio-impaired” employee is one against whom there is potential impeachment
evidence that would render the employee's testimony of marginal value in a case. Examples of
impeachment evidence include, but are not limited to the following: conduct relating to an
employee’s reliability, veracity, trustworthiness, and morals. This means, that a case, civil, e.g.
forfeiture cases, or criminal, that depends primarily on the testimony of a Giglio-impaired employee
is at risk.

Any employee found to have Giglio issues based on any conduct, on or off duty, shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

All employees shall be required to be truthful with supervisors and/or investigators during internal
investigations and no employee shall knowingly report any inaccurate, false, improper, or
misleading information.

| have read this statement and understand that if | am not truthful or engage in conduct that would
be considered impeachment evidence, | may b subject to disciplinary action up to and including

termination.
O5Eow &

SIGNED:

WITNESS: S«P Q/ L DATE_ 2/ 7/ 201§
WITNESS: // % patE,_ > 7 /&




STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

ADMONITION OF RIGHTS
PLACE: /SR (onberence Eom

: DATE: %/ ]/ J7
NaME:  Curt's Geeg fhuller TIME: S 00 % 4

I wish to advise you that you are being questioned as part of an official investigation of
the Tennessee Department of Safety. You will be asked questions specifically directed
and narrowly related to the performance of your official duties or fitness for duty.

You are entitled to all the rights and privileges guaranteed by the laws and the
constitution of this state and the Constitution of the United States, including the right not
to be compelled to incriminate yourself.

I further wish to advise you that, if you refuse to answer or not to answer questions
truthfully relating to the performance of your official duties or fitness for duty, you will
be subject to departmental charges which could result in your dismissal from the
employment of the Tennessee Department of Safety.

If you do answer these questions, neither your statements nor any information or evidence
which is gained by reason by such statements can be used against you in any subsequent
criminal proceeding; however, these statements may be used against you in relation to
subsequent departmental charges. This document is executed by a duly appointed
representative of the Commissioner of the Tennessee Department of Safety.

I have read this statement of my rights and I understand what my rights are.
I understand and have full knowledge of what I am doing.

/ I am willing to make a statement and answer questions at this time.

SIGNED:

WITNESS: S"(}:P q P DATE: S/ 7//%

WITNESS: ' DATE: J— 7-/8

SF-0986 (Rev. 11/99)
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To: AD2018-0035
From: Sergeant Justin Roll
Date: March 22,2018

Subject: Case Summation: Trooper Curtis Walker AD2018-0035

Initiation of investigation:

On February 9, 2018, the members of THP Command Staff requested the Inspectional Services
Bureau (ISB) to conduct an administrative investigation into allegations of Trooper Curtis Walker
failing to notify his chain of command of an incident involving him with the Englewood Police
Department. ISB Lieutenant Jacob Stielow assigned the case to Sergeant Justin Roll who issued
case number AD2018-0035.

Description of complaint:

On January 21, 2018, Trooper Walker went to Ms. Walker's, his ex-wife, residence to get his
belongings that are listed in their final divorce decree. While Trooper Walker was at the residence,
he and his ex-wife began to have a dispute about who was awarded possession of items listed in
the final decree. During the dispute, Englewood Police Department responded to the residence to
assist in managing the incident. After the dispute, Trooper Walker allegedly did not notify his chain
of command of the police department responding to the house.

Findings/ Statements and evidence gathered in the investigation:

On January 9, 2017, Ms. Walker filed for divorce, and on January 12, 2017, a Temporary Restraining
Order was filed by Ms. Walker in McMinn County Circuit Court and set for hearing on January 17,
2017. The Court heard the case on January 17, 2017, and the order states:
“The parties are mutually restrained from having any contact with each other, except for social
contact at extracurricular activities or school events, and as necessary to communicate about the
best interest or emergency situations that relate to the children.”

On February 27, 2018, Sergeants Justin Roll and Kasey Fitts conducted a phone interview with Mr.
Mike Hayes. Mr. Hayes stated Trooper Walker called him on January 19, 2018, to inquire if he
would assist him getting his items from Ms. Walker's residence. Trooper Walker needed assistance
getting his tools and a four-wheeler loaded on his trailer. After Mr. Hayes spoke with Trooper
Walker, he contacted Ms. Walker to ask if she had a problem with him helping Trooper Walker
retrieve his items from the residence. Ms. Walker told Mr. Hayes she would rather him come to
the residence so Trooper Walker would not make a scene.

On January 21, 2018, Mr. Hayes assisted Trooper Walker in gathering his items from the residence.

Inspectional Services Bureau » 312 Rosa L. Parks Ave. « Tennessee Tower, 25th Floor »
Nashville, TN 37243

Tel: 615-251-5228 « Fax: 615-532-9310 - tn.gov/safety
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Homeland Security iy, pAie®

To: Major Cheryl Sanders  _
From: Captain Jeff Mosley J‘?,)

Date: April 10, 2018
Subject: AD2018-0035 - Trooper Curtis Walker

On January 21, 2018, Trooper Curtis Walker went to his ex-wife’s residence to retrieve belongings awarded
to him in their final divorce decree. While Trooper Walker was at the residence, he and his ex-wife began
to have a verbal dispute over some of the items listed in the divorce decree. During the dispute,
Englewood Police Department responded to the residence to assist in managing the incident.

After the dispute was resolved, no charges were placed on either party. However Trooper Walker,
admittedly, failed to notify his chain of command of the altercation and police response to the residence.
After reviewing the facts and statements, | find that Trooper Walker violated the following General Order:
General Order 216-2

Section lll. 1. CONFORMANCE TO LAWS:

A. (2) Each employee shall immediately report to the employee’s supervisor, or if unavailable, the
on-duty supervisor any time the employee is subject to an investigation by the THP or any other
law enforcement agency for any acts that could constitute a felony or misdemeanor.

Based on the Disciplinary Matrix and Trooper Walker's disciplinary history, | recommend that he receive a
written warning for this policy violation.

Tennessee Highway Patrol « 1150 Foster Avenue * Nashville, TN 37243
Tel: 615-251-517S » Fax: 615-532-1051 + tn.gov/section/thp









Trooper Curtis G. Walker
April 25, 2018
Page 2

You may submit a request for review of this written warning to Commissioner David Purkey no
later than fourteen (14) calendar days from receipt of this warning. Your request must be in
writing and contain documentation of any mitigating circumstances that cause you to believe that
this warning is undeserved. The request for review and the associated documentation shall be
sent by e-mail to doshs.appeal@tn.gov or by fax to (615) 532-9310. The Commissioner shall
submit a written response to the employee within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of the request
for review. The written decision of the Commissioner is final.

Hiat6] 18

Date

Supervisor's Signature

Employee’s Sigr}é(ture Date

Respectfully,

wy Patrol/Field Operations - East Bureau

Nashville, TN 37243 RE@EHVED

MAY 02 2018

ISB





















































































View Payable Time Summary

Payable Time Summary

TROOPER

Actions~
Start Date j04/10/2018 M o

End Date 04/22/2018
Payable Time From 04/16/2018 To 04/22/2018

Total

Pravious Week

Time Reporting -
Code Dascription Quantity Type

. Without - Do Not
DNRWO Reschedule 8,0 Hours
LWOP Leave Wilthout Pay Hours
REGS1 Shift 1-Reg Hrs Worked 33.0 Hours

Retum lo Select Employee

Employmenl Record 0

Nexl Week

Mon
4116

8.0

Tue
a7

Wed
418

80

Thu
418

80

Fd
4/20

90

Page 1 of 1

New Window | Personalize Page | i3

Sat
21

Sun
422

Currency

7/24/2018






STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BUREAU
INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT

L.LI.U Case Number: CC2014-0014
Subject: Trooper Greg Walker
Complainant: Citizen Complaint
LLU. Investigator(s): Sgt. Jacob Stielow

CONFIDENTIAL



Investigative Cover

Captains Recommendation/ Written
Follow-Up to Oral Warning

Training Center Memo on Completion
of Verbal Judo Class

District Level Investigation Packet

Complaint Forms

Complainant Notifications

Employee Notification
Email/Disciplinary History

DVD of Traffic Stop
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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY
Inspectional Services Bureau

INVESTIGATIVE COVER
] STATUS
CASE# CC2014-0014 | DATE: 05/20/2014 | SECTION:THP/2" Closed
] Open
DISPOSITION | ACTION TAKEN
S b Stiel [J Unfounded
IINVESTIGATOR(S): Sgt. Jacob Stielow OJ Inconclusive , pn
B 58 X Sustained Oral demg
[] Exonerated
Employee’s Name Character of Case
[0 Admin Investigation X Citizen Complaint
Trooper Greg Walker [J Workplace Harassment | [] Info Only

SUMMARY OF INCIDENT

On Wednesday February 26, 2014 Mr. Goins was stopped by Trooper Greg Walker on Hwy 11
approximately two or three miles south of Athens, TN. The complainant alleges that he was falsely
accused of being on his phone while driving a Commercial Motor Vehicle. Additionally, Mr. Goins
felt like he was being harassed and threatened by Trooper Walker during the traffic stop. Captain
Brooks recommended an Oral Warning and that Trp. Walker be required to attend a Verbal Judo
class. The Verbal Judo class was completed on May 6, 2014.

THIS REPORT IS CONFIDENTIAL RELATED CASE / TRACKING FILES
AND THE DISCLOSER OF THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED
WITHIN IS RESTRICTED
CONFIDENTIAL A7

Investigator: 7 5&0461/7
Ser, Invesifator “Date”

Approved // Wﬁ»—% &6‘/&‘;0/(/
L lcutcn Date

Approved: (éiﬂﬂz é M} é_/_ sz

Captain




Chattanooga District Office
4120 Cummings Highway
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37419

Commissioner Bill Gibbons Captain Jessie Brooks
Colonel Tracy Trott

March 18, 2014
Major Cheryl Sanders |

1150 Foster Avenue
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Dear Major Sanders: 4

On February 26, 2014 Trooper Curtin Walker was patrolling Highway 11 near Riceville, Tennessee. Trooper Walker i
observed a commercial vehicle going in the other direction that Walker suspected that the driver was talking on a cell it

phone.

Trooper Walker made the traffic stop and questioned the driver about talking on the phone. The driver Dewayne Goins
denied that he had been on the phone and offered proof by displaying his phone to Trooper Walker. All the time Mr.
Goins spoke in a loud voice to Trooper Walker giving Walker the impression Goins was angry.

I
|
Trooper Walker did not issue a citation to Mr. Goins but by his verbiage gave Mr. Goins the impression that he would be B
watching for him. {

After reviewing the traffic stop video and reviewing Sergeant Phillips Dunn investigation I agree that Trooper Walker did
not handle the stop professionally. I find that the complaint is sustained and Mr. Goins has a valid complaint. ‘

Trooper Walker had been off on light duty for eight months and this event occurred within the first two weeks of him ]

returning to duty. I recommend that Trooper Walker be enrolled in Verbal Judo and receive a verbal warning for this '
complaint.

XSRS k

Captain Jessie Brooks L!

= S

—_——




Chattanooga District Office
4120 Cummings Highway
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37419

Commissioner Bill Gibbons Captain Jessie Brooks
Colonel Tracy Trott

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Trooper Greg Curtis Walker
FROM: Captain Jessle Brooks
DATE: April 11,2014
SUBJECT: Verbal Warning

As subscribed by General Order 216-2 Disciplinary Regulations, Section III subsection S a.
Employees shall be as courteous, diplomatic, professional and or patient with the public, whenever
possible.

This is to serve as a notice and acknowledgement of a Verbal Warning to Trooper Greg Walker that a complaint was filed
by Mr. Dewayne Goins regarding a traffic stop made by Trooper Walker. Mr. Goins alleges that Trooper Walker was
rude and unprofessional.

Upon investigation by Sergeant Phillip Dunn and review of the video of the traffic stop by Captain Brooks, Lt. Burnette,
and Sergeant Dunn we observed that Trooper Walker was not as professional as the Department of Safety demands.

The recommendation of Captain Brooks is that Trooper Walker receives a Verbal Warning and required to attend
Verbal Judo class when available. Trooper Walker must provide a certification of completion to Captain Brooks when the
Verbal Judo class has been completed.

An appeal of this finding shall be submitted to Captain Jessie Brooks within 10 days of receipt of this letter if you are not
in agreement of this finding.

/c/j) GFJ i\//é

Trooper Greg C.AValker

=W - 4 Janes mﬂ,
C’W%M Lt T Besats

Captain Jessie Brooks




Fhe? '.'.Vr‘x.'
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY

312 ROSA L. PARKS AVENUE

25TH FLOOR
NASHVILLE, TN 37243
BILL HASLAM BILL GIBBONS
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
MEMORANDUM
TO: Captain Jessie Brooks
Chattanooga District
FROM: Captain Don Nicholson £
DATE: May 15, 2014
SUBJECT: Trp. Curtis Walker

This memo serves as notice that Trp. Curtis Walker attended the Verbal Judo Training conducted at the
Training Center, May 6, 2014. This was a four (4) hour class and LTC Stewart instructed the class.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.
DN/dlI

Xc: Lt. Michael Hamilton
Remedial File



James D. Burnette

From: Donald G. Nicholson

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 11:51 AM
To: James D. Burnette

Ce: Jessie Brooks; Wesley Stafford
Subject: RE: Verbal judo

Captain Brooks, Please have Trp. Walker report to the training Center classroom #1 on May 6th class will begin at 8AM.
He should report to Sgt. Stafford. Instructors will be LTC. Stewart and Lt. Bighem.

Captain Don Nicholson

TN Highway Patrol

Training Center

283 Stewarts Ferry Pike

Nashville, TN 37214

Phone 615-232-2901

Fax 615-532-3606

Department’s Mission:

To ensure that our state is a safe, secure place in which to live, work and travel; enforce the law with integrity; and
provide customer-focused services professionally and efficiently.

-----Original Message-----

From: James D. Burnette

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Donald G. Nicholson

Cc: Jessie Brooks

Subject: Verbal judo

Per our conversation please let Cpt Brooks and myself know of a date for Trp Curtis Walker to attend a verbal judo class
when you can get him scheduled. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

nobFed ool 1665
Ry ‘
A)JA

iy










INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1000
IIU CASE #: CC2014-0014

IIU DISCIPLINARY REPORT CHECKLIST

[X1. Cover Sheet

2. Table of Contents (Content may vary depending on each case)
3. IIU Disciplinary Report Checklist

¥ 4. Face Sheet

(X] 5. Captain/Section Head Recommendation Letter

[C] 6. Witness List

7. Case Summary with Investigator/Supervisor Summation

[] 8. Case Log

(X1 9. Employee (Subject of investigation) Statement with Admonition of Rights
[[] 10. Audio Log with Audio CDs (If applicable)

(] 11. Video Log with DVD (If applicable)

[] 12. Photograph Log with Photos (If applicable)

(] 13. Witness Statements (If applicable)

[[] 14. Arrest Report / Case File / Tickets, or other documents directly related to the incident (DL or
Handgun Applications, Hearing Documents, Edison, etc.)

(X] 15. Other Forms as Needed (Complaint Form, CAD, Money Receipts, Logs, efc...)

v" This form is for complaints only. Unless unforeseen circumstances arise the investigation should be
completed ten (10) working days from receipt of the complaint.

v’ Scan all information, save on disk, email copy to I1U, & send originals through the appropriate supervisor
for concurrences.

v All the documents/forms listed above are available on the H:Drive/Forms & Publications
folder/Disciplinary Packel folder

Receipt of Complaint: Due Date: Completed Date:

Investigator: %tf /M/ £ ca(#*—\ Badge# 2.5/ Dl- Phone# 723-6GoS- 3927

e










STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

ADMONITION OF RIGHTS

PLACE: Athens Post

DATE: 3-4-2014

NAME: Curtis Greg Walker TIME: 5:00 pm

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
to be compelled to incriminate yourself,

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

I'have read this statement of my rights and I understand what my rights are.

I understand and have full knowledge of what I am doing.
QCrto

e

I am willing to make a statement and answer questions at this time.

[ am not willing to make a statement and ansyeslions at this time.

SIGNED: 0. Moy enlfon

WITNESS: j;/y(' M\:}{Y‘/ £ P DATE: 3-4-14

WITNESS: DATE:

SF-0986 (Rev. 11/99)




TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY
INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT

INVESTIGATIVE COVER
STATUS
CASE# CC2014-0014 | DATE: 3-7-14 THP/SECTION:
INVESTIGATOR(S): Sgt. Phillip Dunn DEPOSITIONIACTIONT. N
Employee’s Name Curtis Greg Walker Character of Case
[[] Departmental
[ cCivilian
SUMMARY OF INCIDENT
SEE ATTACHED

RELATED CASE / TRACKING FILES

THIS REPORT IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND THE DISCLOSER OF THE

INFORMATION CONTAINED

WITHIN IS RESTRICTED

CONFIDENTIAL

Investigator: %971" / A/Z) & (ﬂvf\

Sergeaht/Investigator

Approved:

Licutenant

Approved:

Captain

Zrpr. /Y

Date

Date




STATEMENT

Agency 1D Year | Month | Day Time
TN THP 0200| 14 02 27 0930
Nome Sex Race D.0.8. | Addruss
Trp. C. Greg Walker M | Cau N/A
Date / Time Location Given To Whom Given
02/27/14 -09% N/A N/A

On 2/26/14 at approximately 0835, I was southbound on Hwy. 11 near Riceville, Tn. I observed a Co-op
tractor trailer northbound on Hwy. 11. The white male driver of the truck had his right hand up beside his head
on the right side as if he were talking or using a cellphone while operating a CMV. 1 did not observe any
headset on the driver as I passed him. I went down to the next median crossover and turned to go back and
conduct a traffic stop. I made contact with the truck just north of CR 114 on Hwy.11. Upon initiation of blue
lights and straddling the white dotted lines of roadway, the vehicle did not respond. I gave audible signal
briefly with no response. I then gave continuous audible signal with wig-wags with no immediate response.
The vehicle very slowly responded and began to yield. It took truck approximately one minute to respond and
yield. I could not go make immediate contact with driver to make sure he wasn't deleting calls or doing
something else improper or illegal due to radio traffic and a directive/G.O. of calling in traffic stop prior to
making contact. While walking up to cab of truck and looking into the cab, 1 observed the driver fumbling
with a headset on his head as if he were putting it on. I knocked on door opened it and told him to bring his
paperwork and other documentation. Upon questioning him about being on his phone, he did not immediately
respond. He paused with a blank stare for a few seconds as if he were thinking what to say. he denied incident
in a very loud response. I told him to lower his voice. He continued on loudly without lowering his voice. I
again told him to lower his voice. After him continuing on for the third time, I finally raised my voice and
told him to lower his voice and to stop talking to me the way he was, that I wasn't talking to him that way and
again lower his voice. He apologized for his actions. He opened up his phone and we began going through it.
I could not clearly see all outgoing and incoming calls. The last entry left on a general screen about recent
calls was at 0842 that date. He continued denying the incident and I told him thats why I was going through it
to give him the benefit of the doubt. Iasked him again about why his hand was up by his head and he said he
may have been scratching his head. I did not observe his arm in motion as if he were scratching his head. He
had made comments about being able to deleting calls and also him not going to pay a $2500. fine. I told him
multiple times that | was going to give him the benefit of doubt. Again his phone started ringing. It was very
coincidental that he had two phone calls in the short time while I had contact with him roadside, but he hadn't
used the phone since he delivered at the farm he was coming from according to him. 1 told him multiple times
we were done and ready to go, but the kept going on. He finally stopped and got in his truck and left. End of
statement.

Trp. C. Greg Walker
¥ oy A

SF0584 RDA 1418

-]













Trp. Walker said the driver was on the phone but gave him the benefit of the ‘
doubt. He also stated the driver raised his voice at him several times. Trp. Walker .
also had to tell the complainant more than once they were done. Both Trp. Walker
and Mr. Goins left the traffic stop scene without incident. Mr. Goins called in
shortly after the stop.

Respectfully,

st Al & do

Sgt. Phillip E. Dunn

e






Background Event Chronology

Event Number: 214009101

Date Time Term

02/26/14  07:40:02

02/26/14  07:40:03

02/26/14  07:40:04

02/26/14  07:48:03

02/26/14  07:51:13

3/6/2014 6:15:07 PM

Operator

Event_Chronology

Action

EVENT CREATED: US HWY 11 MCMI : S OF ATHENS
, Address= MCMI , Call Source= OFFICER
Agency= THP2 , Group=THP , Beat= 54A , Status= A ,
Priority=2 , ETA=0 , Hold Type=0,
Primary Unit= 2242 , Primary Member= 2150 ,
Current= F , Open Current= F , Type Code-J N
STOPPING VIOLATOR
Unit= 2242 , Status= DP , Location= US HWY 11 MCMI:
S OF ATHENS , Employee=
EVENT COMMENT= Field Event
YELLOW TT
SUPP INFO CREATED: VEHIC: , State= TN , License
Number=
Unit= 2242, Status= AR , Location= US HWY 11 MCMI:

S OF ATHENS , Employcm
EVENT COMMENT= ** ch completed at

02/26/14 07:40:04
Unit= 2242 , Status= ~ , Location= US HWY 11 MCMI: S
OF ATHENS , Employec=|
Agency= THP2 , Group= THP , Beat= 54A , Status= A )
Priority=2 , ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Primary Unit= 2242 , Primary Member= 2150
Current="T , Open Current=F , Type Code-
STOPPING VIOLATOR
EVENT CLOSED:
Unit= 2242 , Status= AM , Location= MCMINN 7A 3P,

Employec=F
Disposition Assigned= 8
EVENT COMMENT= ** Event 214009101 closed.

Page 1
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY

312 ROSA L. PARKS AVENUE
25" FLOOR
NASHVILLE, TN 37243

BILL HASLAM BILL GIBBONS
Govemor Commissioner
04/01/2014

Mr. Dewayne Goins

Dear Mr. Goins:
Please be advised that

Captain Jessie Brooks, on behalf of the Inspectional Services Bureau, is conducting an
investigation into your complaint regarding Trooper Greg Walker who is assigned to the
Chattanooga District.

A representative of the Department of Safety and Homeland Security may contact you to
obtain additional information or to schedule an interview. The Inspectional Services
Bureau will provide you with written notification upon the completion of the
investigation.

Feel free to contact the Inspectional Services Bureau at (615) 251-5228, if you have any
questions concerning this issue.

Sincerely

4
Sergeant Jacob Stielow
Inspectional Services Bureau

jss



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND HOMELAND SECURITY

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
25th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

BILL HASLAM BILL GIBBONS
Governor Commissloner
04/07/2014

Mr. Dewayne Goins

Dear Mr. Goins:

Please be advised that your allegations against Trooper Greg Walker have been
investigated.

The investigation, conducted by the Captain Jessie Brooks revealed that Trooper
Walker did violate departmental policies and procedures. Therefore, the appropriate
disciplinary action has been taken in this matter.

Thank you for bringing this matter to the attention of the Internal Investigations Unit. We
value the input from the citizens we serve. If we can be of further assistance to you, do
not hesitate to contact us at (615)251-5228.

Sincerely,

St

Sergeant Jacob Stielow
Internal Investigations Unit

jss



















Department of

TN Safety &

-Homeland Security
Inspectional Services Bureau

INVESTIGATIVE COVER
‘ | SECTION/ DATE DATE 8 e |
CASE NUMBER DISTRICT 'OPENED CLOSED DISPOSITION ACTION TAKEN
CC2018-0002 THP/2"° 03/02/2018 | 03/12/2018 0 0
3 ; Unfounded None
SECTION HEAD : [CJinconclusive Xoral Warning
Captain Jeff Mosley Sustained DWritten Warning
. . — DExonerated [:]Day Suspension
INVESTIGATOR [Clcorroborated [[ITermination
N borated D ti
Lieutenant David Roark LInot Garroborated ) [ Ioemotian
EMPLOYEE’'S NAME CHARACTER OF CASE
_ [J Admin Investigation [X Citizen Complaint
Trooper Curtis Walker [_] Workplace Harassment [] info Only

SUMMARY OF INCIDENT

On 12/23/2017, Trooper Walker investigated a crash involving NN\ hen reporting the facts related to the crash,
Trooper Walker inaccurately listed no contributing factors for driver #2 even though driver #2 turned left into the travel path of
driver #1. Trooper Walker did not thoroughly investigate and report the crash causing significant ramifications for Mrs.

ISB INVESTIGATOR RELATED CASE / TRACKING FILES
Sergeant Toby Carter 102018-0027 | 217053277 |
Investigator: %\ C~/0— p
‘ Ser% Date
Approved: j %@Z 7 %2/ g
/ Lieutenant Date
Approved: %C [4:\.4 o (QJ' (7- 25
Captain { Date







Toby Carter

e —
From: Toby Carter
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 12:39 PM
Cc: acob Stielow; Christopher Ray
Subject: CC2018-0002 Notification of Investigation

Dear Mrs. Chrisman:

Please be advised that Captain Jeff Mosley, on behalf of the Inspectional Services Bureau, is investigating
your allegations of unprofessional conduct regarding Trooper Curtis Walker.

A representative of the Department of Safety and Homeland Security may contact you to obtain
additional information or to schedule an interview. The Inspectional Services Bureau will provide you
with written notification upon the completion of the investigation.

Feel free to contact the Inspectional Services Bureau at (615) 251-5228, if you have any questions
concerning this issue.

Respectfully,

TN B9y
amm——— Homeland Security

TOBY CARTER | Sergeant

Inspectional Services Bureau

Tennessee Tower - 25th Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-251-5228 c. 615-218-8237
toby.carter@tn.gov

n.gov/safe!

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held in your systems, and notify the sender immediately. You
should not retain or copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose any of its content to any other person. I apologize for any
inconvenience this may have caused.



Tobx Carter

-~ From: Toby Carter
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 9:44 AM
Yo I
Cc: Jacob Stielow; Christopher Ray; Jeffrey Mosley
Subject: CC2018-0002 Notification of Investigation Results
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs. -

Please be advised that your complaint regarding Trooper Curtis Walker has been investigated.

The investigation, which was conducted by Captain Jeff Mosley, revealed that Trooper Walker did violate
departmental policy or procedures. The complaint has been categorized as sustained, therefore, the
appropriate disciplinary action has been taken in this matter.

Thank you for bringing this incident to the attention of the Inspectional Services Bureau. We value the
input from the citizens we serve. If you have additional questions or concerns regarding the outcome of
this investigation, please contact Captain Jeff Mosley at phone number 423-634-6890.

) Respectfully,

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
should not retain or copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose any of its content to any other person. | apologize for any
inconvenience this may have caused.



INSPECTIONAL SERVICES BUREAU

INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT
FIELD LEVEL INVESTIGATION

Department of

IN Safety &
= HOMeland Security

[IU Case Number: cc201s-0002

Name of Em pl Oyee: Trooper Curtis Walker

Name of Complainant: |||} NG

Investigating Supervisor: Lieutenant David Roark

CO N FI DENTIAL (face sheet)
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IN| Safety &
= HOMeland Security
FIELD INVESTIGATIVE CHECKLIST

U CASE NUMBMER: CC2018-0002

E‘l. Face Shest

E 2. Table of Contents (Content may vary depending on each case)

3. IIU Disciplinary Report Checklist

4. Cover Sheet

Els. Captain/Section Head Recommendation Letter

O s. witness List

[X17. Investigator Case Summation

Os. Employee (Subject of investigation) Giglio Awareness Statement
E 9. Employee (Subfect of investigation) Statement with Admonition of Rights
[ 10. Audio Log with Audio CDs (if applicable)

11.video Log with DVD (If applicable)

O Photograph Log with Photos (if applicable)

D 13. Witness Statements (If applicable)

E 14. Arrest Report / Case File / Tickets, or other documents directly related to the incident (DL or Handgun
Applications, Hearlng Documents, Edison, etc.)

D 15. Other Forms as Needed (Complalnt Form, Case Log, CAD, Money Receipts, Logs, etc...)

¥ This form Is for complaints only. Unless unforeseen circumstances arlise the Investigation should be completed within 60
Days from receipt of the complaint.

v Scan all informatlon and submit through the chain via BlueTeam.

v All the documents/forms listed above are available on the H:Drive/Forms & Publications folder/Disciplinary Packet folder.

Date Receipt of Complaint: _02/02/2018 pye pate:__04/30/2018 Completed Date: 03/12/2018

Investigator: __Lieutenant David Roark  padge# 39 o|- Phone Number: 423-634-68%9

Page 4 of 6 Rev 05/01/2017



Safety & Field Investigation Case Log
. Homeland Security
1IU Case Number: €CC2018-0002 Investlgator: Lieutenant David Roark
DATE TIME NOTES
2/2/2018 0915 Viewed video of event
2/4/2018 1530 Took statement from Trooper Walker
2/4/2018 1705 |called [ left message

2/18/2018 1639

Called I &: left message

2/18/2018 1641

Called number for [l isted on crash report. Subject advised

T!«vas not home.

Page 5 of 6
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TN e

s Homeland Security
FIELD INVESTIGATIVE COVER SHEET
CASE NUMBER DATE ASSIGNED SECTION / DISTRICT
CC2018-0002 2/2/2018 THP/Chattanooga

DISTRICT CAPTAIN / SECTION HEAD

DISPOSITION | RECOMMEDATION

[ unfounded

Captain Jeff Mosley 0 inconclusive
FIELD INVESTIGATOR B sustained Warning
Lieutenant David Roark [ Exonerated
EMPLOYEE'S NAME CHARACTER OF CASE
[0 Admin Investigation
Trooper Curtis Greg Walker B Citizen Complaint O Info Only

SUMMARY OF INCIDENT

rooper Walker investigated a traffic crash involving
and alleges that Trooper Walker was rude and unprofessional. The rudeness allegations are
inconclusive and the crash report did have inaccuracies that needed correction.

disputes the crash report

ISB INVESTIGATOR

RELATED CASE / TRACKING FILES
Investigator: Lieutenant David Roark 3/5/2018
Field Investigator Date
Approver: Captain Jeff Mosley 3/9/2018
Captain/Section Head/Supervisor Date
Rev 05/01/2017

Page 6 of 6




TN Safety &
e HOomeland Security

MEMO

To: Major Cheryl Sanders

From: Captain Jeff Mosley

Date: March 12, 2018

Subject: District Level Investigation - Trooper Greg Walker (CC2018-0002)

complaint statement from was involved in a crash that Trooper Walker
investigated. |l isputed the crash investigation and alleged that Trooper's Ray conduct during the
interaction was unacceptable.

On February 2, 2018, | received an Information Onli iacket on Trooper Curtis Walker. The file included a

Lieutenant David Roark was assigned the investigation. His investigation revealed that Trooper Walker's
audio was inoperative during the crash investigation. According to Lieutenant Roark, the audio did not
work that day after 0906. Trooper Walker stated that he was polite and courteous the entire time.
Therefore, the allegations of rudeness are inconclusive.

While reviewing the crash report involving-l di e inaccuracies. Trooper Walker listed
“cellular phone present in the vehicle” as a distraction for even though he never discussed this
withh or made reference to the distraction. Trooper Walker also listed Driver 2 with no

contributing factors, even though the driver turned left into the travel path of Vehicle 1. Trooper Walker
did cite Driver 1 with Failure to Use Headlights in Inclement Weather, but Driver 2 does have some
comparative fault in this crash for failing to yield right of way. It appears from the initial report that

Trooper Walker _di thoroughly investigate and report this traffic crash, causing significant
ramifications for After reviewing the complaint and crash report, | find this allegation to be

sustained. Trooper Walker violated the following General Order:
General Order 216-2
Section B (4) UNSATISFACTORY JOB PERFORMANCE:

(A) Employees shall maintain sufficient competency to properly perform their duties and to
assume the responsibilities of their positions.

Trooper Walker has already amended the crash report and | recommend that he receive an oral warning
for this policy violation.

Tennessee Highway Patrol - 1150 Foster Avenue + Nashville, TN 37243

Tel: 615-251-5175 « Fax: 615-532-105| » tn.gov/section/thp



MEMO

Depariment of
Safety &
.Homeland Security

To: Capt. Jeff Mosley

From: Lt David Roark

Date:  February 18"

Subject: Complaint number 102018-0027

I received a complaint on January 31% filed by Mrs.H of an event that happened
on 12/23/2018. The complaint advised that Trooper Walker was rude and showed disrespect toward
women. She said that he humiliated her and scared her to the point she felt she couldn’t answer him.
She is requesting we remove him without pay.

After viewing the video I talked with Trooper Walker. Trooper Walker denies that any of the
complaints are true. He advised that he cited her for a light law but was polite and courteous the entire
time. He said he could not understand why she would complain.

The video of the stop has no audio from the body microphone. The audio did not work on any of
Trooper Walker videos that day after 0906. Trooper Walk did a sound check on his system that date at
0655. He walked in front of his vehicle and gave name, date, and shift. Everything worked on his first
stop of the day but had no audio the rest of the shift.

With no evidence from the video I have no way to determine if the complaint is true or not. Nothing
indicated that Trooper Walker turned the audio off in any way or made in effort to cover up evidence.
I have no additional evidence to review at this time.

Lieutenant David Roark

Jb \Domcel, Foand)

Tennessee Highway Patrol « Chattanooga District * 4120 Cummings Hwy + Chattanooga, TN 37419
Tel: 426-634-6898 - tn.gov/section/thp
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,‘igl Number of Occupants Driver Presence
S 1 Driver Operated
Driver Information
IFirst Name Middle Initial Last Name Date Of Rirth Tane
MELANIE C. CHRISMAN il
Rt A Address Line 2 City |State |Zip Code
Phane 1 Phone 2 Phone 3 Gender
F
[Drivers License Number Drivers License State Expiration Date Drivers License Class Drivers License Status
TN 2024 D Valid
Safety Equipment Airbag Seat Position
Shoulder And Lap Belt Used AirBag Available-No Deployment | Front Seat-Left Side
Endorsement 1 Compiied With Endorsement 2 Complied With Endorsement 3 Complied With
None
Restriction 1 Complied With Restriction 2 Complied With Restriction 3 Complied With
None
Ejected Trapped/Extricated Injury Code Medical Transport
Not Ejected Not Trapped No Injury Not Transported
Driver Conditions and Actions
Hit and Run Driver/Vehicle Maneuver Distraction
No Hit And Run | Negotiating A Curve Cellular Telephone Present In Vehicle
Driver's 1st Condition Driver's 2nd Condition Driver's 3rd Condition
Appeared Normali
Driver's 1st Action Drivers 2nd Action
Failure To Use Lights
Driver's 3rd Action Driver's 4th Action
Alcohol and Drugs
| Presence of Alcohol Alcohol Test Status
‘:No Test Not Given
~resence of Drugs Drug Test Status
No Test Not Given
Driver Violations
1st Violation 1st Violation Category 1st Violation Description 1st Violation Statute
170295967 Other Non-MovinL NO HEADLIGHTS IN INCLEMENT WEATHER | 55-9-406
2nd Violation 2nd Violation Category 2nd Violation Description 2nd Violation Statute
170295967 Other Non-Moving NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 55.12-139
3rd Violation 3rd Violation Category 3rd Violation Description 3rd Violation Statute
4th Violation 4th Violation Category |4th Violation Description 4th ViolationStatute
5th Violation 5th Violation Category ' 5th Violation Description 5th ViolationStatute
Vehicle Information
Owner Same as Driver Wame Owner Middle Name Owner Last Name
Y | A
Address Line 1 IAddress Line 2 Icitv IState Zin Code IPhane 1
Vehicle Year Vehicle Make Vehicle Model Color |Body Style q
TOYT AVA Gold Four-Door Sedan Hardtop
VIN License Flate Number State Plate Expiration Unit Type
Tennessee | 102018 Motor Vehicle In-Transport
Towed Trailer Description Trailer License Plate Information
Insurance 1 Insurance 1 Type Insurance 1 Carrier Insurance 1 Start Date |Insurance 1 End Date
: No Proof Provided
_isurance 2 Insurance 2 Type Ilnsurance 2 Carrier Insurance 2 Start Date |Insurance 2 End Date
Insurance 3 Insurance 3 Type Ilnsurance 3 Carrier Insurance 3 Start Date [Insurance 3 End Date
SF - 1481 (Rev 7/15) 2 of 6 RDA 1348






1l | Number of Occupants

Driver Presence

Driver's 3rd Action

T@E’F&:ﬁ,@r 1 Driver Operated
Driver Information
[Fieni Mama TRaiddlA baising | [y P, Inaia A Dl Ta~~
Addrace | ina 1 | AdAvace | ina 2 Irite 1Qtata 176 cada |
Phone 1 Phone 2 Phone 3 Gender
F
Drivers License Numher Drivers License State Expiration Date Drivers License Class Drivers License Status
L N 2022 s} Valid
Safety Equipment Airbag Seat Position
Shoulder And Lap Belt Used AirBag Available-No Deployment Front Seat-Left Side
Endorsement 1 Complied With Endorsement 2 Complied With Endorsement 3 Complied With
None
Restriction 1 Complied With Restriction 2 Complied With Restriction 3 Complied With
GDL1 Y
Ejected Trapped/Extricated Injury Code Medical Transport
Not Ejected Not Trapped No Injury Not Transported
Driver Conditions and Actions
Hit and Run DriverA/ehicle Maneuver Distraction
No Hit And Run | Turning Left None
Driver's 1st Condition Driver's 2nd Condition Driver's 3rd Condition
Appeared Normal
Driver's 1st Action Drivers 2nd Action
None
Driver's 4th Action

Alcohol and Drugs
| Presence of Alcohol Alcohol Test Status
No Test Not Given
~“resence of Drugs Drug Test Status
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
3rd Viotation 3rd Violation Category 3rd Violation Description 3rd Violation Statute
4th Violation 4th Violation Category 4th Violation Description 4th ViolationStatute
5th Violation 5th Violation Category 5th Violation Description 5th ViolationStatute

Vehicle Information

Owner Same as Driver Oﬂdame Owner Middle Name w
N
Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City | State Phone 1
Vehicle Year Vehicle Make Vehicle Mode! Color Body Style
LINC LS White Four-Door Sedan Hardtop
VIN License Plate Number State Plate Expiration unit Type
| Tennessee | 082018 Motor Vehicle In-Transport
Towed Trailer Description Trailer License Plate Information
Insurance 1 Insurance 1 Type Insurance 1 Carrier Insurence 1 Start Date |Insurance 1 End Date
Owner ] 10/19/2017 4/19/2018
_surance 2 Insurance 2 Type Insurance 2 Carrier Insurance 2 Start Date |Insurance 2 End Date
Insurance 3 Insurance 3 Type Insurance 3 Carrier Insurance 3 Start Date |Insurance 3 End Date

SF - 1481 (Rev 7/15)

RDA 1348






Narrative
Driver of vehicle 1,

was westbound on Hwy. 30 in the left lane. Driver of vehicle 2, Ms.-was northbound turning off CR 607 to go west

on Hwy 30. At the time of the crash, there was heavy rain. Ms. advised while going through the crossover and looking, she didn’t see anything and

proceeded. Ms.

about her headlights, she advised she had

id not have her lights on at the time of the crash. When | questioned Ms.

automatic headlights and did not tumn them on.

Vel

SF - 1481 (Rev 7/15)
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Tobx Carter

From: Jacob Stielow

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Toby Carter

Subject: FW: Complaint

Attachments: Complaintl.png; Complaint2.png

Sgt. Carter- | will be forwarding you a series of emails regarding allegations against Trooper Curtis Walker. Please open
an 10 and send the information to the District for a review. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: IIU Unit

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Christopher Ray; Jacob Stielow

Subject: FW: Complaint

Below is a complaint on Trooper Curtis Walker for rudeness. She copied and pasted her complaint, so | have them
attached here so they are right side up. I'll have to send it in two emails since the pictures are big.

Thank you,

T N Depariment of
Safety &

Ann Stedman | ASA2

Inspectional Services Bureau

Tennessee Tower - 25" Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-251-6312

From: Teena Chrisman [mailto:teenachrisman@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 8:36 AM
To: IIU Unit
Subject: Complaint

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

My name is_nd I have a complaint to file.


















TN B
!, H:t:eyland Security M E M O

To: Major Cheryl Sanders

From: Captain Jeff Mosley (

Date: March 12, 2018

Subject: District Level Investigation - Trooper Greg Walker (CC2018-0002)

On February 2, 2018, | received an Information Only packet on Trooper Curtis Walker. The file included a

complaint sth [ ] was involved in a crash that Trooper Walker

investigated. isputed the crash investigation and alleged that Trooper's Ray conduct during the
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

While reviewing the crash report involving - | did find some inaccuracies. Trooper Walker listed
“cellular phone present in the vehicle” as a distraction for- even though he never discussed this
withﬁor made reference to the distraction. Trooper Walker also listed Driver 2 with no
contributing factors, even though the driver turned left into the trave! path of Vehicle 1. Trooper Walker
did cite Driver 1 with Failure to Use Headlights in Inclement Weather, but Driver 2 does have some
comparative fault in this crash for failing to yield right of way. It appears from the initial report that
Trooper Walker did not thoroughly investigate and report this traffic crash, causing significant
ramifications for | After reviewing the complaint and crash report, | find this allegation to be
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

Tennessee Highway Patrol « 1150 Foster Avenue « Nashville, TN 37243

Tel: 515-251-5175 » Fax: 615-532-1051 + tn.gov/section/thp









., Hzrf;gland Security M EM O

To: Curtis Walker

From: Captain Jeff Mosley

Date: April 3, 2018

Subject: Oral Warning: CC2018-0002

On December 23, 2018, you investigated a crash involving While reviewing the crash
report involving [l | did find some inaccuracies. You listed “cellular phone present in the vehicle”
as a distraction for ||l even though you never discussed this with Hr made reference to
the distraction. You also listed Driver 2 with no contributing factors, even though the driver turned left
into the travel path of Vehicle 1. You cited Driver 1 with Failure to Use Headlights in Inclement Weather,
but Driver 2 still has some comparative fault in this crash for failing to yield right of way. It appears from
the initial report that you did not thoroughly investigate and report this traffic crash, thus causing
significant ramifications for

I am confident that this issue will not happen again. However, note that if this issue arises further action
may be taken, up to and including dismissal.

This is to acknowledge receipt of the disciplinary action - Oral Warning.

0 ey M%«/?"/Z //Sf/ﬁ

SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYEE / DATE

TIME
Wﬁi) (492 Y/s5/2018
SIGNATYRE OF WITNESS DATE

TIME

RECEIVED

APR 1 02018
1SB

Tennessee Highway Patrol « 4120 Cummings Highway * Chattanooga, TN 37419
Tel: 423-634-6890 + Fax: 423-821-0722 * tn.gov/section/thp



August 25, 2020

Captain Michael Melhorn
7601 Kingston Pike
Knoxville, TN. 37919

Dear Captain Melhorn,

On Wednesday, July 22" at approximately 0211 hours, Trooper Randall Williams was patrolling West
Emory Road and received a stolen vehicle alert from his LPR unit. Knoxville Dispatch confirmed,
through NCIC, that the vehicle was stolen and reported by the Clinton Police Department, two days
prior. A traffic stop was attempted for the stolen vehicle and various other traffic violations, on
Interstate 640 east at the 4 mile-marker. The subject vehicle then accelerated at a high rate of
speed, and Trooper Williams advised Knoxville Dispatch that he was in pursuit.

The pursuit continued on Interstate 640 east and then entered Interstate 40 west. The Knoxville
Police Department followed the pursuit, at a distance, for a short period and then advised Knoxuville
Dispatch that they would not become involved. The pursuit continued Interstate 40 west and
Trooper Curtis Walker joined the pursuit, becoming the back-up unit around the 376 mile-marker.
The Knox County Sheriff's Department also joined the pursuit at this time. The subject vehicle then
exited Interstate 40 west and onto State Route 162 north, toward Oak Ridge. As the pursuit entered
Solway, the Knox County Sheriff's Department terminated. The pursuit then entered the Oak Ridge
City limits and made a right turn onto State Route 95. Multiple agencies joined the pursuit and
attempted to set up tire deflation devices, this was unsuccessful. The pursuit continued onto State
Route 61, through the Clinton City limits and onto Interstate 75 north. While on Interstate 75 north
multiple agencies again became involved and attempted deploying tire deflation devices, this was
unsuccessful. As the pursuit continued Interstate 75 north, Lieutenant Russell Smith advised all THP
units that they were to terminate at the Kentucky State line, and both units terminated the pursuit
near the 161 mile-marker. The pursuit was then picked up by the Kentucky State Police and the
suspect was taken into custody a short time after THP units terminated.

After reviewing the in-car video of the pursuit and the Pursuit Packet submitted by Sergeant Michael
Turley, | have found that Troopers Williams and Walker acted within the scope and guidelines of the
Department's General Orders and Policies.

Tennessee Highway Patrol e Knoxville District ® 7601 Kingston Pike ¢ Knoxville, TN 37919
Tel: 865-594-5800 ¢ Fax: 865-692-3139 e tn.gov/safety



TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY & HOMELAND SECURITY
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTABILITY
INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT

Pursuit History

Part I - Personal Information

Name: Trooper Randall D. Williams
Hire Date: February 1, 2016
Division: Colonel/THP

Assignment: THP - District 1
Education: High School Diploma

Part II - Investigations

Administrative Investigation - Case #: AD2018-0208 (DP2018-0165)

Received Date:
Allegation:

Result:

Disciplinary Action:

Departmental Pursuit —

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

September 25, 2018

Pursuit with Policy Violation
Sustained, October 22, 2018
Oral Warning

Case #: DP2019-0033

March 22, 2019

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, April 14, 2019
No Action Taken

Case #: DP2019-0151

August 14, 2019

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, October 6, 2019
No Action Taken

Case #: DP2019-0220

October 21, 2019

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, November 17, 2019
No Action Taken



Page 2
Williams, Randall —Pursuit History

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

Case #: DP2019-0230

November 14, 2019

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, December 29, 2019
No Action Taken

Case #: DP2019-0268

November 22, 2019

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, January 26, 2020
No Action Taken

Case #: DP2020-0084

April 3, 2020

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, June 15, 2020
No Action Taken

Case #: DP2020-0096

April 26, 2020

Pursuit within Policy
Exonerated, July 4, 2020
No Action Taken



TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY & HOMELAND SECURITY
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTABILITY
INTERNAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT

Pursuit History

Part I - Personal Information

Name: Trooper Curtis Walker
Hire Date: October 31, 2010
Division: Colonel / THP
Assignment: THP District — 1
Education: Some College

Part II - Investigations

No Pursuit History
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Passenger/ Witness Name: Passenger/Witness Address:

Physical Description: Witness Statement? Race Age Date of Birth

Oes CINo [IMale [JFemale

Stop Device Used: [] Yes [ No (If Yes, Check All that Apply.) Roadblock - [OStationary [JMoving

[JSpike Strips [JStop Device Used Successfully [INone [JOther |

[JHelicopter Available [[JHelicopter Used

Was the Pursuit Terminated? Yes [] No (If Yes. Check All that Apply.)

The Pursuit was Terminated by: [ Involved Member [Involved Supervisor [[JOther Ageney

Event that Concluded the Pursuil: [[]Threat to Public Safety [[JMember Lost Contact [ JMember's Discretion

| [JFlecing Suspect Surrendered [JFlecing Vehicle Failure [JFlecing Suspeet (Fled on Foot)

| []Patrol Vehicle Failure [[Crash Occurred [JRelinquished Pursuit to Other Agency

[1Other Agency Terminated Pursuit [1Stop Device Used Successfully [JSupervisor's Discretion

[ ]Other

-

[ During Confirmed Pursuit) [] At Termination of JEMBPursuit) [J_ARer Termination of (P ursuit)

Flecing Vehicle Crashed: | | Yes [ No (If Yes), the Crash Occurred: [ Before ConfirmedJRursui)

Crash Oceurred (Property Damage): [[]Patrol Vehicle [JSuspect Vehicle [JUninvolved Citizen []Property Only

Estimated Damage for: Patrol Vehicle, Suspect Vehicle, Parked Vehicle, and Other Property Damage:

Parties Injured From the Pursuit: [JMember [JSuspect [JPassenger []Uninvolved Citizen [dNone

DUI Factors: [JAlcohol [JAlcohol and Drugs [JDrugs [INo Alcohol or Drugs [JUnknown

Information Leamed After Pursuit: [JDUI [JRevoked, Suspended. Cancelled, No DL

Outstanding Warrants: [JMisdemeanor [JFelony

[ IDrug,s'/Contmband in Vehicle [JStolen Vehicle [JOther Crimes in Transit. BJOther Traffic/Criminal Violations

[JOther Reason Given

Fleeing Suspect Charge(s): [IMisdemeanor [JFelony [1DUI [ Traffic Violations [JOther Offenses (List C harges Below)

Evading Arrest, Stolen Vehicle, Traffic

Fleeing Vehicle Passenger(s) Charge(s): [JMisdemeanor [JFelony [JTraffic Violations [JOther Offenses (List Charges Below)

Describe the Justification for the Initiation, Continuation, Completion, and/or Termination of the Pursuit:

Justification- Failure to stop for blue lights
Continuation- Continued to flee
Termination-Subject fled the state.

Narrative:

On July 22, 2020 I was patrolling West Emory Rd. A light in color sedan passed me going east bound. My LPR showed the
vehicle stolen. I checked the information and tag to see if it was correct, | turned around and began to follow the vehicle. [
notified my dispatch of the vehicle and asked in there were any KCSO units in the area available. The vehicle continued to
Central Ave and turned right onto Emory Rd failing to stop for a red light.. The vehicle then went on 175 south. | observed
multiple traffic infractions but waited for additional units before I attempted a felony traffic stop. The vehicle took the 1640
East exit and crossed the median line. I then initiated my emergency equipment. The vehicle failed to stop. The vehicle a
2000 Beige in color Toyota Camry was reported stolen by Clinton PD per my dispatch. The vehicle was pursued through
Knox County, Anderson County, and Campbell County. During the pursuit the vehicle almost struck multiple vehicles and
showed little regard for the motoring public. Speeds at times were excess of 100MPH. The vehicle speed through active
construction zones in Knox County, while workers were present. The vehicle came close to striking another vehicle from the
rear. I terminated as ordered at the K'Y/ TN state line. Kentucky State Police and Whitley County Sheriff’s Office then
continued the pursuit. The vehicle finally was stopped, and the driver fled on foot. The driver was apprehended by KSP.
Scotty Inman was the driver and showed to have a Revoked TN driver license. He is currently housed in the Whitley County
Jail in Kentucky..

Initiating Member: Randall Williams 77;;01 Kandall UWtlama 112212020

Print Signature Date






Background Event Chronology
Event Number: 120031196

Operator Action

EVENT CREATED: KNOXVILLE KNOX : @]640 EB 4

Date Time

07/22/20  01:00:58

07/22/20 01:00:59 INITTAL CALL: , Source= OFFICER

Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status=P ,

Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Current=F , Open =T, Type (Iodc-
PURSUIT
EVENT COMMENT= Field Event
SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENT:
4 EB
MIDDLE LLANE
MINIMAL TRAFFIC
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status=P ,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Current=F , Open =T, Type Code=|
PURSUIT
Unit= 1129 , Status= DP , Location= KNOXVILLE
KNOX: @]1640 EB 4 , Employee= 2195
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority=0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Current=F , Open =T, Type Code=
PURSUIT
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status= A ,
Priority=0 , ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Current=F , Open =T, Type Code=
PURSUIT
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,
Cuntent=F , Open =T, Type Code=
PURSUIT

Unit= 1129 , Status= ER , Locatiogel O X VILIE
KNOX: @1640 EB 4 , Employee=

EVENT COMMENT= 80 MPH

07/22/20 01:01:01

07/22/20 01:01:02

o

07/22/20 01:01:07
07/22/20 01:01:22 EVENT COMMENT= PASSIGN 5 EB MIDDLE LLANE
07/22/20 01:01:29 EVENT COMMENT= 90 MPH
07/22/20 01:01:38 EVENT COMMENT= NO SUPF,R\"[S()R-

07/22/20 01:01:42 EVENT COMMENT= CALLING 1103

8/6/2020 7:16:27 PM Event_Chronology

Page 1



Date Time Term Operator  Action

07/22/20 01:01:43 EVENT COMMENT= KNOX CO AND KPG PHONES
DOWN
07/22/20 01:01:45 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING BROADWAY

07/22/20 01:01:48 EVENT COMMENT= KPD**

07/22/20  01:01:50 EVENT COMMENT= 92 MPH

07/22/20  01:01:53 EVENT COMMENT= NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20  01:02:03 EVENT COMMENT= ON WITH TBI VIA PHONE

07/22/20 01:02:22 CROSS REFERENCED TO EVENT= 120031195
EVENT COMMENT= ** Cross Referenced to Event #
120031195 at: 07/22/20 01:02:22

¥* >>>> by: AMBER O. DOWD on terminal:
WT()LEN THROUGH TBI - SHOULD
BE FRONT AND REAR DAMAGE
EVENT COMMENT=ENTERED BY CLINTON PD
TWO DAYS AGO
EVENT COMMENT= STARTING MILEAGE WAS
48617
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING 7.2 LANE ONE

07/22/20  01:02:22
07/22/20 ___ 01:02:33
07/22/20  01:02:46
07/22/20  01:02:58

07/22/20 01:03:25 EVENT COMMENT= SPEEDS 97

07/22/20 01:03:32 EVENT UPDATED: KNOXVILLE KNOX : @1640 EB 4
Agency= THP! , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type= 0,

Current=F , Open =T, Type Code=|
PURSUIT
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Current=F , Open =T, Type Code= -
PURSUIT
Unit= 1164 , Status= DP, Locatiqge KNOXVILLE
KNOX: @I640 EB 4 , Employeeﬂ
Unit= 1164 , Status= ER , Location= KNOXVILLE
KNOX: @1640 EB 4 , Employee
EVENT COMMENT= 90 MPH NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20  01:05:03

07/22/20  01:05:05

07/22/20 01:06:22

07/22/20  01:06:31 EVENT COMMENT= 392 WB

07/22/20  01:06:44 EVENT COMMENT= SOME COMMENTS WERE
ENTERED INTO 120031195
07/22/20 01:06:48 EVENT COMMENT= 390 WB
07/22/20 01:06:57 EVENT COMMENT= STILLATTEMPTING TO
CONTACT SUPERVISOR

07/22/20 01:07:03 EVENT COMMENT= 1164 WILL CONT EB
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Date Time Term Operator Action

07/22/20 01:07:07 EVENT COMMENT= FROM WATT RD

07/22/20 01:07:26 EVENT COMMENT= 387 WB

07/22/20 01:07:27 EVENT COMMENT= 387 WB

07/22/20 01:07:29 EVENT COMMENT= ALL OVER THE ROADWAY

07/22/20  01:07:30 EVENT COMMENT= 86MPH

07/22720 01:07:31 EVENT COMMENT= 86 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= CALLED 1103 SEVERAL TIMES
NO ANSWER

EVENT COMMENT=VEH ALMOST HIT 2 VEHS

07/22/20 01:07:54
07/22/20 01:08:07
07/22/20 01:08:07 ALMOST HIT 2 CCARS
07/22/20 01:08:16 EVENT COMMENT= CONT WB PASSING 275
07/22/20 01:08:27 EVENT COMMENT= WB 387
07/22/20 01:08:31 EVENT COMMENT= WB 388

EVENT COMMENT= ATTEMPTING TO CONTACT
]l*]l{’(;i.\"l‘ COMMENT= 386 WB

07/22/20 01:08:47
07/22/20 01:08:57
07/22/20 01:09:04 EVENT COMMENT= 90 MPH LANE 3
07/22/20 01:09:16 EVENT COMMENT= 1116 NO ANSWER X2
07/22/20 01:09:29 EVENT COMMENT= LANE 3 94 MPH
07/22/20 01:09:45 EVENT COMMENT= SOME TRAFFIC
07/22/20 01:10:03 EVENT COMMENT= 385 WB 97 MPH
07/22/20 01:10:15 EVENT COMMENT= KPD UNIT IS WITH HIM
07/22/20 01:10:20 EVENT COMMENT= KPD UNITS BEHIND 1129
07/22/20 01:10:33 EVENT COMMENT= LANE 1 100 MPH 384.4 WB
EVENT COMMENT= SIG9 KPD UNITS ARE NOT
INOLVED

EVENT COMMENT= INVOVLED***

07/22/20 01:10:51
07/22/20 01:10:57
07122720 01:11:08 EVENT COMMENT= LANE 1 101 MPH
07/22/20 01:11:13 EVENT COMMENT= 383 WB

07/22/20 01:11:21 EVENT COMMENT= 1106 NOTIFIED 0211 HRS
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Date Time Term Operator Action

07/22/20 01:11:43 EVENT COMMENT= 1106 WILL BE COPYING RADIO
TRAFFIC VIA PORTABLE

EVENT COMMENT= NO LONGER SEES KPD
BEHIND HIM

EVENT COMMENT= 381.4 MIDDLE LANE 104 MPH

07/22/20 01:12:05
07/22/20 01:12:20

07/22/20  01:12:23 EVENT COMMENT= CONSTRUCTION ZONE
EVENT COMMENT= 1164 ADV THERE IS TRAFFIC
AT THE 376 DUE TO CONST
SUPP INFO CREATED: VEHIC: , State= TN , License
Number=
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type= 0,

Current=F , Open =T, Type C.odc:-
PURSUIT
EVENT COMMENT= ** VEH search completed at
07/22/20 01:13:00
EVENT COMMENT= 380 WB

EVENT COMMENT= UNIT HIT
DETECT - db num

EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:13:18

*#* >>>> by: ANASTASIA M. REYNOLDS on
terminal
EVENT COMMENT= SLOW LANE 79 MPH

07/22/20 01:12:57

07/22/20 01:12:59

07/22/20  01:13:00

07/22/20 01:13:00

07/22/20  01:13:02

07/22/20  01:13:06

07/22/20 01:13:18

07/22/20 01:13:54

EVENT COMMENT= COUNTY UNIT BEHIND HIM
NOW 0214 HRS

EVENT COMMENT= KPD ADVING THEY ARE
GOING TO BE PARRELL WITH 1129 THEY WILL NO
GET INVOVLED

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 PASSING CEDAR BLUFF
94 MPH SLOW LANE

EVENT COMMENT= MIN TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:

B
-]
&

07/22/20  01:14:22

07/22/20  01:14:32

07/22/20 01:14:43

EVENT COMMENT= 1164 WILL BE JOINED IN 3RD
VEH

EVENT COMMENT= 11957 WILL BE STARTING
MILEAGE FOR 1164

EVENT COMMENT= EXIT 376 N TOWARDS OAK
RIDGE

EVENT COMMENT= PELLISSIPPI PKWY

07/22/20 01:14:59
07/22/20 01:15:32
07/22/20 01:15:44
07/22/20 01:15:55

EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:15:57

** >>5> by: ANASTASIA M. REYNOLDS on
terminal
EVENT MMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:16:05

** >>>> by: AMBER O. DOWD on terminal:

07/22/20  01:15:57

07/22/20 01:16:05
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Date
07/22/20

07722120
07/22/20
07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20
07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20
07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22720
07/22/20
07/22/20

07/22/20

Time

01:16:13

01:16:18

01:16:28

01:16:28

01:16:34

01:16:35

01:16:39

01:16:39

01:16:40

01:16:41

01:16:46

01:16:50

01:16:50

01:16:51

01:16:52

01:17:19

01:17:28

01:17:32

01:18:07

01:18:16

01:18:26

8/6/2020 7:16:27 PM

Term

Operator

Action

EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:16:13

k> ~ AN JA M. REYNOLDS on
terminal
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING DUTCHTOWN

SUPP INFO UPDATED: VEHIC: , State= TN , License
Number=
EVENT COMMENT= ** VEH search completed at

07/22/20 01:16:28

EVENT COMME I\I_UNiT HIT
h UNIT HIT DETECT -

EVENT COMMRNT:_JNI'I' HIT
DETECT -

SUPP INFO UPDATED: VEHIC: , State= TN , License
Number= Name=

DAVIS, TERRY
EVENT COMMENT= ** VEH search completed at

07/22/20 01:16:39
EVENT COMMENT
DETECT
EVENT COMMENT
DEZE
_ UNIT HIT DETECT

EVENT COMMENT= ORI CHARGES SPEEDING
RECKLESS DRIVING

UNIT HIT

UNIT HIT

SUPP INFO UPDATED: VEHIC: Make=
TOYT, State= TN, License Number=

Color= Name=
DAVIS, TERRY

EVENT COMMENT= ** VEH search completed at
07/22/20 01:16:50

EVENT COMMENT UNIT HIT
DETECT
EVENT COMMENT UNIT HIT

DETECT

UNIT HIT DETECT

EVENT COMMENT=VEH MAY BE HEADED BACK
TOWARDS ANDERSON CO

EVENT COMMENT= 1164 PASSING HARDING
VALLEY 100 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= OAK RIDGE DIRECT

EVENT COMMENT= KNOX CO 2ND AND 4TH VEH
IN THE
EVENT COMMENT= 1164 STILL 3RD

EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:18:26
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Date Time Term QOperator Action

mll O. DOWD on terminal:

“WVE i § 4, = 1129 ENTERING ANDERSON
CO 90 MPH NO TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= FAST LANE PELLISSIPPI

PKWY
EVENT COMMENT= CROSSING BRIDGE

07/22/20 01:19:29
07/22/20 01:19:37
07/22/20 01:19:42

07/22/20 01:20:13 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING EDGEMOOR 90 MPH
NO TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 01:21:16

*¥* >>>> by: AMBER O. DOWD on terminal:
|!| |! | “!!I !I ”,N'I‘: CENTRIFUGE WAY

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING LAFAYETTE 70 MPH

07/22/20 01:21:16

07/22/20 01:22:03

07/22/20 01:22:34

07/22/20 01:22:42 EVENT COMMENT= KNOX CO JUST DROPPED

07/22/20.  01:23:34 EVENT COMMENT= 1129 ADV AUNIT IS IN FRONT
OF THE SUSP VEH
07/22/20  01:23:40 EVENT COMMENT=POSS TRYING TO STOPIT

07/22/20 01:23:49 EVENT COMMENT= RIGHT ON OAKRIDGE PIKE

07/22/20 01:24:13 EVENT COMMENT= 95N

07/22/20 01:24:19 EVENT COMMENT= OR PD 3 UNITS

07/22/20 01:24:29 EVENT COMMENT=WENDYS AND KRYSTALS

07/22/20  01:24:36 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING NEW YORK AVE

07/22/20 01:24:37 EVENT COMMENT= NEW YORK AVE

07/22/20 01:24:50 EVENT COMMENT= 75 MPH

07/22/20  01:25:03 EVENT COMMENT= NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20  01:25:19 EVENT COMMENT= CENTRAL AVE

07/22/20 01:25:27 EVENT COMMENT= PASS LABATORY RD 85 MPH

07/22/20 01:25:27 LABORRTY RD

07/22/20  01:25:42 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING FAIRBANKS

07/22/20 01:26:17 EVENT COMMENT= 1129 STILL LEAD UNIT

07/22/20 01:26:32 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING MELTON LAKE DR
75 MPH NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:26:32 ANDERSON CO K9 UNITS ENR
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Date Time Term Operator Action

07/22/20 01:26:45 VENT COMMENT= ANDERSON COUNTY UNITS
IN THE AREA

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING ACADIA LN

07/22/20 01:26:52
07/22/20 01:27:30 EVENT COMMENT= [106 ADV TO LET THEM USE
SPIKES IF THEY HAVE THEM

07/22/20 01:27:38 EVENT COMMENT= CONT N 95 80 MPH

07/22/20 01:27:46 EVENT COMMENT= APPROACHING HWY 61

07/22/20  01:28:08 EVENT COMMENT= APPROACHING ORCHARD
KNOB

EVENT COMMENT= ANDERSON CO IS ALSO
INVOVLED NOW

EVENT COMMENT= 75 MPH

07/22/20 01:28:17
07/22/20 01:28:44
07/22/20 01:29:02 EVENT COMMENT=ANDE CO ADV THEY HAVE A
SGT WITH SPIKES

EVENT COMMENT= MARINER POINT WITH

SPIKES
EVENT COMMENT= NEG ON SPIKES

07/22/20 01:29:19
07/22/20 01:29:39
07/22/20 01:29:43 EVENT COMMENT= JUST PAST MARINER NEG ON
SPIKES

07/22/20 01:30:02 EVENT COMMENT= NO TRAFFIC 70 MPH
07722720 01:30:31 EVENT COMMENT= NO OTHER ANDE CO UNITS
WITH SPIKES AT THIS TIME

EVENT COMMENT= 1164 DROPPING BACK TO 3RD
CAR

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 PASSING CLINCH AVE

07/22/20  01:30:35
07/22/20  01:30:44
07/22/20 01:31:54 EVENT COMMENT= CLINTON PD ADVISED NO
UNITS WITH SPIKES, BUT ANDE CO ATTEMPTING
TO GET AHEAD

TO DEPLOY
EVENT COMMENT= 65 MPH

07/22/20 01:32:06
07/22/20 01:32:19 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING E WASHINGTON
HEADED TOWARDS CLINTON

EVENT COMMENT= CORR UNITS ARE IN
CLINTION CITY

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING LONGMYER 72 MPH
NO TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 ADV CMV JUST
ATTEMPTED TO TAKE THE VEH OUT BUT IT WENT
AROUND HIM

EVENT COMMENT= 103 MPH NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:32:32

07/22/20 01:33:07

07/22/20  01:34:23

07/22/20 01:34:34
07/22/20 01:34:43 EVENT COMMENT= APPROACHING INTERSTATE

07/22/20 01:35:39 EVENT COMMENT= CONT PASS 175 75 MPH
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Date

07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07722720
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07122720
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20
07/22/20

07/22/20

Time

01:35:47
01:36:00
01:36:15
01:36:32
01:36:39

01:37:3

(8]

01:37:59

01:38:21

01:38:37

01:38:55

01:39:35

01:39:42

01:39:50

0

:40:40

01:40:55

01:42:20

01:43:11

01:43:34

01:43:59

01:45:00

01:45:04

01:45:07

01:45:11

01:45:16

01:45:16

01:45:56

01:46:13

8/6/2020 7:16:27 PM

Term

Operator

Action

EVENT COMMENT= CORR NB I 75
EVENT COMMENT= LANDLINE WITH CAMP CO
EVENT COMMENT= 1164 WILL BE UNIT 4 NOW

EVENT COMMENT= 1164 DROPPING BACK WILL
BE FOLLOWING
EVENT COMMENT= 123.2 NB

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 124.8 97 MPH
EVENT COMMENT= NEG ON SPIKES FROM CAMP

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING CLINCH RIVER 103
MPH NO TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= CARYVILLE SET UP NB CAMP
ON 134

EVENT COMMENT= RAMP***

EVENT COMMENT= ANDERSON CO DROPPED OUT

EVENT COMMENT= JUST 1129 AND 1164
INVOLVED
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING ROCKY TOP 113 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= LANDLINE WITH KSP TO ADV
THEM OF THIS TRAFFIC NOW
EVENT COMMENT= 130.6 110 MPH LIGHT TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= 133 MM 100 MPH NO TRAFFIC
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING THE 134 97 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= 2 CAMPBELL CO UNITS WITH
THEM

EVENT COMMENT=THERE ARE LANE SHIFTS PER
TDOT JUST PAST THE 134 NO WORKERS PERSENT
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING 137.2 85 MPH LIGHT
TRAFFIC

EVENT COMMENT= KY HAS BEEN ADVISED,
THEY HAVE ONE UNIT IN THE AREA

EVENT COMMENT= VEH SHOULD BE OCC X2

EVENT COMMENT= JELLICO DIRECT

EVENT COMMENT= VEH IS GOING LANE TO LANE
HEADED IN THE DIRECTION

EVENT COMMENT= JELLICO IS NEG ON SPIKES

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING 139 95 MPH LIGHT
TRAFFIC
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Date Time Term Operator  Action

EVENT COMMENT= KY UNIT IS AT 11MM HEADED
SB TO STATE LINE
EVENT COMMENT= SOME PHONE CALLS TO
OTHER AGENCIES WERE MADE VIA PERSONAL
PHONE -- DISPATCH

PHONES WERE IN AND OUT
EVENT COMMENT= PASSING THE 14]

07/22/20 01:46:29

07/22/20 01:47:18

07/22/20  01:47:19

07/22/20 01:47:32 EVENT COMMENT= LIGHT TRAFFIC 90 MPH

07/22/20 01:48:01 EVENT COMMENT= 1164 REQ TO BOX IN THE VEH

07/22/20 01:48:10 EVENT COMMENT= 1106 ADV NO BOXING
EVENT COMMENT= KY UNIT DOESN'T HAVE
SPIKE STRIPS, WILLIAMSBURG DOES AND WILL BE
SET UP AT

MMI11
EVENT COMMENT= 143.6 100 MPH LIGHT TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:48:29

07/22/20  01:49:13

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 IS GOING TO ATTEMPT
TO GET UP BESIDE THE VEH TO GET A DESC
EVENT COMMENT= 145.4 95 MPH LIGHT TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:50:14
07/22/20 01:50:23
EVENT COMMENT= DRIVER SHORT BROWN

HAIR POSS GRY OR LIGHT COLOR SHIRT
EVENT COMMENT= VERY SHORT HAIR

07/22/20  01:50:43

07/22/20 01:50:49

07/22/20 01:51:09 EVENT COMMENT= PASSENGER IS

07/22/20  01:51:11 SUPP INFO UPDATED: VEHIC: Make=
TOYT, State= TN, License Number=
License License Type= PC, Color= BGE

Name= DAVIS, TERRY
EVENT COMMENT= ** VEH search completed at
07/22/20 01:51:11

07/22/20 01:51:11

07/22/20  01:51:12 EVENT COMMENT= UNIT HIT
DETECT
07/22/20  01:51:13 EVENT COMMENT= UNIT HIT

DETEC
UNIT HIT DETECT

07/22/20 01:51:25 EVENT COMMENT= 147 MM 96 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= EXIT 11 WILL BE THE FIRST
EXIT IN KY

EVENT COMMENT= PASSING 148.2

07/22/20 01:51:57
07/22/20 01:52:11
EVENT COMMENT= 1129 ADV CONFIRMED LPR

HIT
EVENT COMMENT= KY UNIT SB 3MM

07/22/20 01:52:20

07/22/20 0

—

:52:59

EVENT COMMENT= STILL CONTINUING SB TO
STATE LINE

07/22/20 0

—

:53:06
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Date Time Term Operator  Action

07/22/20 01:53:07 EVENT COMMENT= 152 95 MPH NO T:AFHIC

07/22/20 01:53:44 EVENT COMMENT= PASSING THE 1512

EVENT COMMENT= 1106 ADV UNITS TO STOP AT
THE 160 FOR FUEL

EVENT COMMENT= KY AT STATE LINE

07/22/20 01:54:24
07/22/20 01:54:30
07/22/20 01:54:36 EVENT COMMENT= 152.4 110 MPH
07/22/20 01:55:29 EVENT COMMENT= 154.2 95 MPH

EVENT COMMENT= JELLICO AT THE 160 POSS

WITH SPIKES
EVENT COMMENT=NUMBER | LANE

07/22/20 01:55:43

07/22/20 0

—

:55:49

EVENT COMMENT=THEY ARE GETTING
PERMISSION WITH SGT TO DEPLOY
EVENT COMMENT= 155 NB 107 MPH NO TRAFFIC

07/22/20 01:55:51

07/22/20  01:56:02

07/22/20  01:56:23 EVENT COMMENT=VEH EXITED AT THE 156
EVENT COMMENT=VEH IS GETTING BACK ON I
75 NB FROM THE 156

EVENT COMMENT= SUSPECT IN THE RIGHT LANE
157 NB

EVENT COMMENT= JELLICO SGT NEG ON
DEPLOYING SPIKES

EVENT COMMENT= PER 1106 UNITS ARE TO
TERMINATE AT 160

EVENT COMMENT= 158 NB 93 MPH

07/22/20 01:56:59
07/22/20 01:57:37
07/22/20 01:57:39
07/22/20 01:58:04
07/22/20 01:58:33
07/22/20 01:58:49 EVENT COMMENT= APPROACHING THE 160
EVENT COMMENT= PER 1106 UNITS CAN

TERMINATE AT THE 161
EVENT COMMENT=VEH CONT PASSED EXIT 160

07/22/20 01:59:41
07/22/20 01:59:46

07/22/20 02:00:01 EVENT COMMENT= 161 SLOWING DOWN

07/22/20 02:00:07 EVENT COMMENT= KY UNIT ALONE, CITY STILL
SET UP AT 11MM

EVENT COMMENT= APPROACHING THE STATE
LINE

EVENT COMMENT= KY UNIT HAS PICKED UP
PURSUIT

EVENT COMMENT=TERMINATING 1129 EM 48708
TN STATE TAG S5E243 162.2 STATE LINE 0300 HRS
EVENT COMMENT= 1164 ENDING MILEAGE 112025
TN STATE TAG S5D179 0300 HRS

EVENT COMMENT= KSP TOOK OVER -‘\T THE
STATE LINE

EVENT COMMENT= 1164 ADV GPS CORD 36.59142
-84.10478

07/22/20 02:00:08

07/22/20 02:00:23

07/22/20 02:01:16

07/22/20  02:01:41

07/22/20 02:02:09

07/22/20 02:03:41
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Date Time Term Operator Action

07/22/20 02:04:12 $1129 Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH NONE , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employee= 2195
07/22/20 02:04:13 $1129 Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH NONE , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employee= 2195
Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH GOOD , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employee= 2195
07/22/20 02:04:15 $1129 Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH GOOD , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employee= 2195
Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH HIGH , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employee= 2195
EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 02:09:59
mnm 0. DOWD on terminal:
A MENT= 1164 ADV THEY HAVE SUBJ IN
CUSTODY
EVENT COMMENT= KY HAS SUBJ IN CUSTODY***

07/22/20 02:04:22
07/22/20 02:09:59

07/22/20 02:12:52
07/22/20 02:13:21
07/22/20 02:13:57 EVENT COMMENT= 1106 ADV TO SHOW A HOLD
ON SUBJ WHICH EVER COUNTY HE GOES TO FOR
1129
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status= A ,
Priority=0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Current=F, Open =T, Type (?()dc=-
PURSUIT
Unit= 1164 , Status= AM , Location= LOUDON CO. TRP
C. WALKER 7P 5A , Employec=|
EVENT COMMENT= SUBIJS WILL BE AT THE
WHITLEY CO JAIL
Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH NONE , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640

EB 4 , Employee
Unit= 1129, Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH GOOD , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640

EB 4 , Employee= -
Unit= 1129, Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH NONE , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640

EB 4, Employeez-
Unit= 1129 , Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH HIGH , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@]640

07/22/20 02:30:04

07/22/20 02:50:09

07/22/20 03:09:06

07/22/20 03:09:11
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07/22/20

07722720

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

07/22/20

Time

03:09:12

03:14:21

03:27:58

o
(98]
)
W
2

[=]
V8]
ot
n
S

03:35:15

03:40:56

03:41:12

03:41:20

03:41:21

8/6/2020 7:16:27 PM

Term

Operator

Action

EB 4, Employcc-

Unit= 1129, Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH GOOD , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4 , Employeez-

Unit= 1129, Status= UC , Comment= GPS SIGNAL
STRENGTH HIGH , Location= KNOXVILLE KNOX:
@1640
EB 4, Iimploycc-
EVENT COMMENT= KSP WILL BE THE ARRESTING
AGENCY
EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI information for Event #
120031196 was viewed at: 07/22/20 03:27:58

kit L REY A. RAMSER on terminal:

EVENT COMMENT= KSP ADV MALE DRIVER - NO
FEMALE PASSENGER WAS LOCATED IN THE VEH
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status=A ,

Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Current=F , Open =T, Type Code=-
PURSUIT
SUPP INFO CREATED: PERSO: Name=
INMAN,SCOTTY R..

REVOKED State= TN ,SSN=

EVENT COMMENT= ** PER search completed at
07/22/20 03:35:15
EVENT COMMENT= ALL INFORMATION EMAILED

EVENT COMMENT= 1129 WILL BE TAKING
WARRANTS OUT ON THE INMAN SUBJ TOMORROW
Agency= THPI , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority=0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current= F , Open = T, Type Code=lllEEEN

PURSUIT
Unit= 1129 , Status= AM , Location= KNOX TRP
WILLIAMS 6P-4A ; Employee=
Disposition Assigned= 3
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current=F , Open = T, Type Code

PURSUIT
Agency= THPI , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A ,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 |
Current=F , Open = F |, Type Code:_

PURSUIT
EVENT CLOSED:
EVENT COMMENT= ** Event 120031196 closed.
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Date Time Term Operator Action

07/22/20 04:29:59 EVENT COMMENT= KSP CALLED BACK ADV THAT
THERE WAS A FEMALE PASSENGER IN THE VEH
WHO IS ALSO

AT WHITLEY CO JAIL
EVENT COMMENT=THEY WILL (’,AHSK WITH

07/22/20  04:30:15
HER INFORMATION - FEMALE HAD N HER
PERSON

07/22/20 19:47:01 EVENT COMMENT= Inadvertently closed

07/22/20 19:47:02 EVENT UPDATED: KNOXVILLE KNOX : @J640 EB 4
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beai= 47E , Status=P ,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type= 0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current=F , Open =T, Type (fodc:\“2
PURSUIT
EVENT COMMENT= ** Event 120031196 has been
reopened at: 07/22/20 19:47:02
ITNEY A. JONES on terminal:

07/22/20 19:47:02 ** LOI search completed-at-07/22/20 19:47:02

07/22/20 19:47:04 Unit= 1129, Status= DP, Location= KNOXVILLE
KNOX: @I640 EB 4
Agency= THPI , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status=P ,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195,
Current=F , Open = T, Type Code=

PURSUIT
Agency= THPI , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A ,
Priority= 0, ETA= 0, Hold Type= 0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current=F , Open = T, Type Code=

PURSUIT
Unit= 1129, Status= ER , Location= TROOP A

07/22/20 19:47:05

07/22/20 19:47:10

Unit= 1129 , Status= CL, Location= TROOP A
EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI search completed at
07/22/20 19:47:10

Unit= 1129 , Status= UE , Location= TROOP A ,
Employee=
Unit= 1129, Status= UC , Comment= New equipment Jist

for Unit [1129] sation=TROOP A,
Employee
Unit= 1129 , Stotus—AaM , Location=TROOP A,

Employee=
Unit= 1129 , Status= DC , Comment= Device
00037021/MDT/Default System added for employee

2195. , Location= TROOP A , Employcc:_
Unit= 1129, Status= DC , Comment= Tracking device
00037021/MDT/Default System set. ,

Location= TROOP A | I’,mployecz-
Unit= 1129 , Status= DC, Comment= Tracking device
00037021/MDT/Default System set for

07/22/20 19:47:10

07/22/20 19:47:18

07/22/20 19:47:19

07/22/20 19:47:20

07/22/20 19:47:21

07/22/20 19:47:22

07/22/20 19:47:23
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Date Time Term Operator  Action

cmployee- Location= TROOP A , Employee=

07/22/20  21:19:42 mt= 1129 , Status= ER , Location= MAJ OFFICE FOR
WARRANTS , Employee=
Unit= 1129, Status=CL,
WARRANTS , Employee=
EVENT COMMENT= ** LOI search completed at
07/22/20 21:19:42

EVENT COMMENT= CODE 14 WARRANTS

ion= MAJ OFFICE FOR
07/22/20  21:19:42
07/22/20  22:40:26
07/22/20  22:40:32 Agency= THP1 , Group= THP , Beat= 47E , Status=A ,
Priority= 0 , ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current=F , Open =T, Type Code

PURSUIT
Agency= THP1 , Group= THP, Beat= 47E , Status= A,
Priority=0, ETA= 0, Hold Type=0,

Primary Unit= 1129 , Primary Member= 2195 ,
Current= T, Open = F , Type Code=

PURSUIT
EVENT CLOSED:
Unit= 1129, Status= AM , Comment= WARRANTS ,
Location= KNOX TRP WILLIAMS , Employee=
Disposition Assigned= 14
EVENT COMMENT= ** Event 120031196 closed.
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY

ADMONITION OF RIGHTS

PLACE: Troop A/Knox Co

DATE: 7/22/2020

NAME: Randall Williams TIME: 09:00PM

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

If you do answer these questions, neither your statements nor any information or
evidence which is gained by reason by such statements can be used against you in any
subsequent criminal proceeding; however, these statements may be used against you in
rclation to subsequent departmental charges. This document is executed by a duly
appointed representative of the Commissioner of the Tennessee Department of Safety.

I have read this statement of my rights and I understand what my rights are.
I understand and have full knowledge of what [ am doing.
52 I am willing to make a statement and answer questions at this time.

I am not willing to make a statement and answer questions at this time.

%ED: P
sk
WITNESS: . / n(')/ DATE; __ %zg@m

WITNESS: DATE:

SF-0986 (Rev. 11/99)





